

# **ANDREA BURLON**

Junior UX/UI Designer

**2** 29/10/1999 ■ burlondesign.webflow.io ○ Como/Available for transfers

**1** +39 3473643758

☑ an.burlon@icloud.com

ndreaburlon

#### **About**

Hi, I'm Andrea! If I had to describe myself in one sentence I would use this: "I don't take myself too seriously but everything I do, I do it seriously". I have the ambition to find a place where I can improve my skills and have the opportunity to meet more experienced people who share my same interests. Today I am a Junior UX/UI Designer, specialized both in the study of User Experience and in the creation of User-Centered Interfaces.

#### **Education**

Master UX/UI Design / Start2impact

May 2022 - April 2023

Master User Experience e User Interface

Fastweb Digital Academy / 3 Certificates

October 2022 - December 2022

Courses certified by Senior Designers,

UX/UI, Gamification, UX and Psicology

ACP / Adobe

February 2022 - April 2022

Adobe Certified Professional in

Visual Design using Adobe Photoshop

ACP / Adobe

February 2022 - April 2022

Adobe Certified Professional in

Graphic Design & Illustration using Adobe Illustrator

High school diploma / I.T.I.S Magistri Cumacini

September 2014 - June 2018

Diploma in electrical engineering obtained from

Magistri Cumacini technical institute

## **Work Experience**

Web Designer / Freelance

June 2023 - Today

Development of corporate and personal websites through WordPress and Elementor.

Video Editor / Evulpo

September 2022 - December 2022

Freelance contract for editing video lessons, content organization using Miro.

Seasonal / Navigazione Lago di Como

June 2019 - September 2021

Tourist guide for foreigners, onboard crew on public transport, ground staff at ticket offices.

Apprentice / Electrician firm

December 2018 - April 2019

Apprentice contract, construction of electrical panels and domestic installations.

### Tools













Premiere



InDesign









Native



Languages





Wordpress

I authorize the processing of my personal data pursuant to the GDPR and Legislative Decree 30 June 2003, n. 196 "Code regarding the protection of personal data" for the purposes of personnel research and selection and work contacts.